

253

DOMESTIC

W. AFRICA	S. AFRICA
W. AFRICA	S. AFRICA
N ^o . 2544 05/06.	

C.O.
2544

(Subject.)

Meeting of 5 Dec.

Minutes of

(Minutes.)

W. Reg'd
18-10-
6613
3/2

42R
572

C.O.

2544

REGD
REG'D 25 JAN 1905

Colonial Survey Committee

254

Meeting of the 18th & 19th December 1905.

President

Col. R. H. Mallett R.E., Director General, Ordnance Survey
Major C. A. Clow, C.B., M.C., Topographical Surveyor
Staff, War Office

W. H. J. Read, Colonial Office; and

Capt. W. S. Douglas, R.E., Topographical Section and
Lieut. W. G. Stonely, Colonial Office

1. Resolution of last meeting regarding
last affair President.

The Resigning letter of the 17th December was
read and considered.

It was agreed that as nothing unconditional
would be gained by postponing the resignation
ent for the present, especially as the progress both
of the topographical and the cadastral work
must depend on that of the topographical
survey, but that a certain amount of topographi-
cal work was separable from a single cadastral
survey. Major Clow pointed out that inasmuch
the cadastral survey had been delayed pending
the preparation of further topographical

It was decided that any person who
had a good safety record before
the 1st of April 1946, but that did not
should be held.
11

An analysis of details should be postponed until the arrival in England of Genl. Col. Smith R.A. who will probably be recommended for the ~~supervision~~ ^{supervision} of the ~~construction~~ ^{construction} of the Directorship of Survey.

2. Lagos. George

The reply of the Acting Governor to the
proposal of the 2nd of August was as follows:

~~10~~

The excellence of Dr. Goffe's work was recognized so it was decided that a day school should be established by the action of a

sent asking that one of the maps sent out be
copied alongside returning ~~and~~ ^{and} drawings of the same
the scale which had been supplied on different
scales, and that Mr. Cotton would also be
asked to state what maps he had prepared
ready up and suitable ~~and~~ ^(in the form of the Survey Dept.)
original drawings or plans which would be
of use for the preparation of a general map
of the colony.

It was agreed ~~that~~ ^{to take} to attend ~~gather~~
of the information ~~which~~ ^{of} Mr. Cotton should
~~not~~ ^{be} ~~and~~ ^{but} ~~attend~~ ^{the} ~~meeting~~
~~no longer dependent~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{but} ~~should~~
~~any longer~~ ^{and} ~~any longer~~ ^{and} ~~any longer~~
after his arrival or leave.

3. Northern Nigeria - Lucy

Mr. Wallace's report of the 25th of
September was read, but it was decided, as
agreed at the previous meeting, to take no
action until the return of Captain Denning
party in May next.

4. British Central Africa - Lucy

Mr. Harris was unable to attend the meeting, but
it was mentioned that he was en route to ~~for~~ ^{on} ~~the~~
the ~~governor~~ ^{of} a trigonometrical, as well as of the

annual survey, in connexion with the
estimated for 1906-7, but that during
which should be given at the rate agreed
by the Alfred Survey. He has had
also expressed by some of the members
of the Committee of Supply the desirability
of applying to the Survey
proposed by Mr Wallis, pending the
re-organization of the Department.

It was agreed that arrangements
should be made for the Fire minister
at Southampton.

The Committee recommended that
despatch should be sent pointing out
that Major Clegg had ~~not~~ ^{only} requested
for a temporary position which would
thence be converted into a permanent one if the
~~boundary Commission~~ ^{should be regarded as}
~~boundary Commission~~ ^{the} ~~boundary~~
~~suggesting that his services should be engaged~~
~~without compensation~~
~~as a permanent member of the~~
~~a department~~
~~recommend or that a new one should be~~
~~put down at in a more convenient spot or the~~
~~work already done adjusted to it.~~

5 Candidates for Survey Appointments.

It was decided that statements from
previous employers should, where possible,
be obtained on a form adapted for that
which had already been prepared for
a report on the qualifications of and the
affidavits of existing Survey Departmental
officers.

proof of the proposed form was submitted
and approved.

It was pointed out, however, that the
conditions in this country would be unsuitable
except for cathedral work and Col. Kellert
mentioned that a large number of men were
qualified for this work would be available
from the Ordnance stores.

Mrs. Cloe advised an offer by the
Appointments Committee at Oxford and
Cambridge to supply candidates and
for any induction which might be considered
necessary.

The case of Dr. Woodruff, who was
invited for Uganda, was discussed, and it
was agreed that he might, subject to
medical examination, be considered for
further employment out of Uganda.

6. Transvaal and Orange River Colonies

Major [redacted] who went to the Transvaal
in 1899, agreed to put before the Government
concerned the applications which the
Transvaal and Orange River governments
put in for the running of the northern part of the Transvaal
for military and also the provision of free
carrying transport for the Colonial Service.
Sectors now at work in the Orange River
Colony were discussed with Mr. Just.